Franklin Special School District

SINCE 1906
David L. Snowden, Ph.D., Director of Schools » 507 New Highway 96 West « Franklin, TN 37064 * 615-794-6624 * 615-790-4716 (fax) * www.fssd.org

TO:  Members of the Franklin Special School District|Board of Education and Local Media
FROM: Dr. David L. Snowden, Director of Schools

DATE: August 18,2021

RE:  Agenda for a Special Called Meeting of the FSSD Board of Education

to be held on Friday, August 20, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. in the Freedom Middle School
Media Center, 750 New Highway 96 West, Franklin, Tennessee.

L. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 4:.00 p.m.
I1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 4:05 p.m.
III. PUBLIC INPUT 4:10 p.m.
III.  APPROVAL OF BOARD AGENDA 4:25 p.m.
III.  BUSINESS BEFORE THE BOARD 4:30 p.m.

1. Consideration of Temporary Mask Requirement
inside all FSSD schools and buses for employees and students

IV. ADJOURNMENT 4:50 p.m.

ALL FSSD MEETINGS ARE OPEN 10 THI PUBLIC
Excellence in Teaching and Learning for All

The Franklin Special School District is an equal opportunity employer



